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Lindsay Koskiniemi

From: Richard C. Stevenson <rcstevenson@lawyer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 3:00 PM
To: Lindsay Koskiniemi
Subject: Re: FW: Long Term Lease Agreement - Expiration Approaching 6/29/2024

I have read the lease agreement.  There are pretty stringent insurance provisions, and the rent is defined as the city's 
responsibility to mow and maintain the RR property within the city. I don't know how much the city uses the property 
but I suspect it is important for events held at the park.  It also encompasses Peach Street I believe.  From what I 
know about the RR we probably have no or very little say about the terms of the contract.  They are notoriously 
difficult to deal with. 
   
   

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 11:39 AM 
From: "Lindsay Koskiniemi" <citymanager@sweenytx.gov> 
To: "rcstevenson@lawyer.com" <rcstevenson@lawyer.com> 
Subject: FW: Long Term Lease Agreement - Expiration Approaching 6/29/2024 

Hi Mr. Charlie, 

  

Can you please review the 20-year lease agreement with Union Pacific? The agreement terminates in June 2024, 
and they are asking if we wish to renew the lease. I have not read it yet, but I would like to follow up with you after 
I have read it to see if there is anything the City may want to consider doing differently when we take the 
agreement to Council. 

  

Thank you, 

Lindsay 

  

From: Nathanael Peterson <nathanael.peterson@up.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 8:15 AM 
To: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov> 
Subject: RE: Long Term Lease Agreement - Expiration Approaching 6/29/2024 

  

Certainly, I apologize for the delay in getting back to you. 

  

Please see attached lease agreement. 

  

Regards, 

  

REDACTED - ATTY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 



2

 

Nathanael Peterson 

Real Estate 

Phone: 402-544-0794 

Email: nathanael.peterson@up.com 

1400 Douglas Street, Stop 1690 

Omaha, NE 68179 
    

  

  

  

From: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 5:46 PM 
To: Nathanael Peterson <nathanael.peterson@up.com> 
Cc: rcstevenson@lawyer.com 
Subject: Re: Long Term Lease Agreement - Expiration Approaching 6/29/2024 

  

 * PROCEED WITH CAUTION - This email was sent 
from outside the Company * 

Good afternoon, Mr. Peterson, 

  

Can you please send a copy of lease agreement? Sorry to have to ask, but I have only been in this position for 6 
months. I would like to review the details before providing an answer. 

  

Thank you, 

Lindsay Koskiniemi  

Sweeny City Manager  

  

Get Outlook for iOS 

 

From: Nathanael Peterson <nathanael.peterson@up.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:56:55 AM 
To: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov> 
Subject: Long Term Lease Agreement - Expiration Approaching 6/29/2024 
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Hi Lindsey, 

  

My name is Nathanael and I work in the real estate department at the Union Pacific 
Railroad. I'm contacting you because we have your name listed as the point of contact 
for the City of Sweeny, which signed a long-term lease with UP for property along 
Peach St, Sweeny, TX that is expiring on 6/29/2024. With the expiration date 
approaching, we need to know if you'll be wanting to renew the leased property or if 
you're planning to let it terminate. 
  
I've attached a map of the leased location for your reference. Let me know how you'd 
like to proceed so we can begin the necessary process either way. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions, Thank you. 

  



4
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Regards, 

  

 

Nathanael Peterson 

Real Estate 

Phone: 402-544-0794 

Email: nathanael.peterson@up.com 

1400 Douglas Street, Stop 1690 

Omaha, NE 68179 
    

  

  

  

 
This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged for the sole use of 
the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance by others, and any forwarding 
of this email or its contents, without the express permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by law. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and destroy all copies. 


